MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, October 23, 2012 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Aiello, Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Haesemeyer, Kassoy, Killam, Knight, Lewis, McKee, Metz, Migyanka, Pistole, Sechrist, Tickell, VanDyke Excused: McDevitt Absent: Intemann

II. Approval of Minutes from October 16, 2012 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Greenawalt/Lewis motion the minutes were approved.

III. Co-Chairs Report:

Inactive Classes Policy

- An email from Marcy Rearick was reviewed concerning inactive courses—we have been asked along with the graduate committee to develop a policy.
- CHEM 342 CNSM College Curriculum Committee discussed the prerequisite issue with the course and in the end supports the course revision as it was approved by UWUCC. It will be taken to Senate since UWUCC already passed the course.
- Biology Dept. changes to several BIOL courses have affected other departments. Changes to
 programs resulting from this will be fast tracked. The Liberal Studies Office will identify the
 affected programs and provide a template for the corrections.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report 10/18/12 Minutes- See X Drive for Minutes
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 12-14b BSED Middle Level Education 4-8/ Science Specialization, new track
 - Remove "ENGL 121 and" from the Humanities line, remove MATH 152 (Liberal Studies MATH elective)" from the Mathematics line
 - Remove "as mentioned above –" from the LS Elective line
 - EDUC 499 is too small
 - MATH 413 needs to be added under Required Middle Level Courses
 - Move MIDL 310 to make it numerical.
 - A number of the course titles in the Middle Level section are incomplete
 - Remove \$ after EDEX 301 in matrix
 - Add the standard *Footnote that is in all education degrees "*See requirements leading to teacher certification . . ."
 - Put in the revised catalog description paragraph(s) for the 4 specialization
 - On a VanDyke/Lewis motion the track was provisionally approved. One abstention.
 - b. 12-14c BSED Middle Level Education 4-8/Social Studies Specialization, new track
 - Change "It is expected..." to "It is required."
 - Remove \$ after MIDL 315 in matrix
 - EDUC 499 is too small
 - o A number of the course titles in the Middle Level section are incomplete
 - Add the standard *Footnote that is in all education degrees "*See requirements leading to teacher certification . . ."

- \circ On a VanDyke/Lewios motion the track was approved. One abstention.
- c. 12-25c GEOS 150 Geology of National Parks, course revision
 - There must have been another change of at least the catalog description between this old syllabus of record and new one.
 - On a Lewis/Knight motion the revision was approved.
- d. 12-41g FCSE 413 Problems in Consumer Economics, course prefix change
 - On a Lewis/Knight motion the change was provisionally approved pending change in prefix change for CNSV 315 the prerequisite
- e. 12-41h FCSE 416 Problems in Family Finance, course prefix change
 - On Knight/Lewis motion the change was provisionally approved pending change in prefix for change CNSV 315 the prerequisite
- f. 12-41i FCSE 433 Study Tour, course prefix change
 - \circ $\,$ On a Knight/Lewis motion the change was approved.
- g. 12-41j FCSE 350 Teaching Family Life Education, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion the change was provisionally approved pending TECC approval
- h. 12-32a PHIL 100 Introduction to Religion, course deletion
 - On a Tickell/Fair motion the deletion was approved.
- i. 12-32c PHIL 100 Introduction to Philosophy, course number change (was PHIL 120)
 On a Migyanka/Fair motion the change was approved.
- j. 12-32b PHIL 101 Critical Thinking, course title change (was PHIL 101 Informal Logic: Methods of Critical Thinking)
 - Under Rationale, somewhat is mispelled
 - On a Greenawalt/Deckert motion the change was approved
- k. 12-32d PHIL 122 Contemporary Moral Issues, course number and title change (was PHIL 122 Contemporary Moral Issues)
 - \circ $\,$ On a Greenawalt/Deckert motion the change was approved
- I. 12-51a BA History, program revision
 - Minor in history listed as 15 cr. should be 18 cr.
 - \circ $\;$ Should transfer credits be 6 or 9 now that minor credits are increasing?
 - HIST 295 and 395 have not been approved they were returned in January
 - Change the last paragraph under Part II to "Every student should consider" and remove "should be investigated."
 - Proposal postponed
- m. 12-51b BA History/Pre-Law Track, program revision
 - Need to add ENGL 265
 - Same comments as above proposal
 - Proposal postponed
- n. 12-49 ECON 143 Financial Wellness, new course
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion the course was approved.
- o. 12-21 FCSE 143 Financial Wellness, new course
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion the course was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz